_ 7[ 7 Central Services Department

Ron Lampkin, Interim Director 2760 Peach Orchard Road, Augusta, GA 30906
G EZO0O R G 1 A Laquona Sanderson, Fleet Manager (706) 821-7174 Phone  (706) 796-5077 Fax

MEMORANDUM
TO: Darrell White, Interim Director, Procurement Department
FROM: m kin_3 Interi(l/n Director, Central Services Department
DATE: March 19,2025
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Bid #25-144, 2025/2026 Vacuum Truck Direct
Purchase

On March 7, 2025, two proposals were received for bid #25-144, 2025/2026 Vacuum Truck
Direct Purchase. Fleet Management recommends awarding the lowest compliant vendor, JET-
VAC Equipment Company, Inc. in the amount of $509,127.88 and $33,696 full maintenance
four year contract price.

JET-VAYV proposal met all requirements of the bid and provides all the accessories and/or
options. The 2025 Freightliner 114SD PLUS base price is $509,127.88 with a $8,424.00 full
maintenance contract per year for a total of four years. The specifications and exceptions have
been reviewed and confirmed by the department that the vacuum truck is equipped to be used for
the department’s day-to-day operations.

Please advise this office upon completion of notifications so that we may proceed with the
acquisition process.

If you need further information or if you have any questions about this recommendation, please
contact the Fleet Management Office at 706-821-2892.

RL/kb
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Katie Cornelius

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Yes, please proceed.

Lance Poss

Lance N. Poss <LPoss@augustaga.gov>

Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:47 AM

Kaycee Braswell

Horace Luke; Laquona Sanderson; Kelsey Henderson; Tess T. Thompson; Wes Byne;
Steve Little

Re: Bid #25-144 - Vac Truck Direct Purchase

From: Kaycee Braswell <KBraswell@augustaga.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:35:49 AM

To: Lance N. Poss <LPoss@augustaga.gov>

Cc: Horace Luke <HLuke@augustaga.gov>; Laquona Sanderson <LSanderson@augustaga.gov>; Kelsey Henderson
<KHenderson@augustaga.gov>; Tess T. Thompson <TThompson@augustaga.gov>; Wes Byne <WByne@augustaga.gov>;
Steve Little <slittle@augustaga.gov>

Subject: RE: Bid #25-144 - Vac Truck Direct Purchase

Lance,

Do you want to proceed with awarding the bid to Jet-Vac?

Kaycee Braswell | Fleet Operations Specialist
Augusta - Richmond County | Central Services Department

1568 Broad St Bldg. C | Augusta, Georgia 30901
(p) 706-821-2894 L (c) 762-622-0744

kbraswell@augustaga.gov | www.augustaga.gov

>~

GE/ORGIA

From: Lance N. Poss <LPoss@augustaga.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:04 AM

To: Kaycee Braswell <KBraswell@augustaga.gov>

Cc: Horace Luke <HLuke@augustaga.gov>; Laquona Sanderson <LSanderson@augustaga.gov>; Kelsey Henderson
<KHenderson@augustaga.gov>; Tess T. Thompson <TThompson@augustaga.gov>; Wes Byne <WByne@augustaga.gov>;
Steve Little <slittle@augustaga.gov>

Subject: FW: Bid #25-144 - Vac Truck Direct Purchase

Kaycee, AUD / Ft. Eisenhower is ok with the exceptions listed. Thanks...

Lance Poss



From: Kaycee Braswell <KBraswell@augustaga.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 11:48 AM

To: Horace Luke <HLuke@augustaga.gov>; Lance N. Poss <LPoss@augustaga.gov>

Cc: Laguona Sanderson <LSanderson@augustaga.gov>; Kelsey Henderson <KHenderson@augustaga.gov>; Tess T.
Thompson <TThompson@augustaga.gov>; Wes Byne <WByne @augustaga.gov>; Steve Little <slittle @augustaga.gov>
Subject: Bid #25-144 - Vac Truck Direct Purchase

Good Morning,

Fleet has received the vendor bids back for bid #25-144, 2025-2026 Vacuum Direct Truck Purchase. The lowest bidder is
JET-VAC but they do list exceptions. Please review the exceptions on this unit that make this particular vac truck
different from the current ones we are utilizing. Also, let Fleet Management know how to proceed.

Kaycee Braswell | Fleet Operations Specialist
Augusta - Richmond County | Central Services Department
1568 Broad St Bldg. C | Augusta, Georgia 30901
(p) 706-821-2894 L (c) 762-622-0744

kbraswell@augustaga.gov | www.augustaga.gov
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This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless
that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as
a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.
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